REENA JOHNSON

CONTACT

Address: 401 Vakratunda heights, Kamatwade, Banawane Nagar ,Nashik Maharashtra 422010

Phone: 9975434164

Email: johnsonmarlin1890@gmail.com

SKILLS

Area Of Specialization

- C,C++
- Software Testing
- Java

Professional and other Skill

- Certification in Software Testing
- ISTQB certified Tester
- Good Communication Skills
- Analytical and Problem solving
- Quick learner and team person

TESTING PROFILE

- SDLC and STLC
- Functional, Integration, System and Regression Testing
- Writing and Executing Test cases
- Rising and Tracking Defects

<u>Co-Curricular Achievements and Extra</u> <u>Curricular Activities</u>

- Awarded 1st and 2nd prize and certificates in school for many Sports activities.
- Participated in Inter College Level Skit Competition
- Participated in Inter College Level Cryptjam Competition
- Worked as volunteer for PYFI (Pallottine Youth Forum International).

Personal Profile

- Fathers Name : Johnson V.A
- Nationality: Indian
- DOB: 18th September 1990
- Interests: Interested in Playing Keyboard, Dance and Singing.
- Language Known: English, Hindi, Marathi and Malayalam

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Accomplished Information Technology/Computer Teacher with 3.5 years of academic instruction focused on technology use and application. Expert in developing comprehensive curriculum to address current technology evolution and innovation. Personable communicator with proven ability to deliver engaging lessons to target learning objectives and prepare students for success.

WORK HISTORY

English/Information Technology/Computer Teacher, 06/2017 Till date **St. Vincent Pallotti School** - Nashik

Information Technology/Computer Teacher, 11/2017 to 05/2021 **St. Vincent Pallotti School** - Nagpur

Lecturer, 08/2016 to 04/2017

St. Vincent Pallotti College Of Engineering & Technology - Nagpur

EDUCATION

M.Tech : Computer Science & Engineering, 2018
St.Vincent Pallotti College Of Engg & Technology - Nagpur University

• Graduated with 64%

B.E: Computer Engineering, 2013

St. Vincent Pallotti College Of Engg & Technology - Nagpur University

• Graduated with 60.24%

HSC: 2008

Hislop College - Nagpur

• Completed with 65%

SSC: 2006

St Joseph's School, Nagpur - Maharashtra State Board

Completed with 74.93%

KEY ACADEMIC PROJECTS (ACADEMIC)

1. Health Monitoring System

Monitors a patient's temperature, blood pressure and heart rate, whose threshold is set and if the value exceeds the threshold value, an alert message is sent to the reference doctor of the patient

2. Data Deduplication in Cloud Storage (M.Tech Project)

Work helps in reducing the amount of duplication of files in cloud storage by using MD5 hashing to create hash file of the input file to check for duplication and makes use of Hybrid Cryptography for encryption of file.